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BOARD OF SELECTMEN
Robert Jefferies, Chairman
Valerie Wormell, Vice Chair
Andrea Peraner - Sweet, Clerk
Kelly J. Ross

Jim Sullivan

PERMANENT TOWN
BUILDING COMMITTEE
Thomas Mahanna, Chairman

Kirk Ware, Vice Chair
Paul L. Davies, Treasurer
Nancy Cook, Secretary
Karen Cavanagh

M. Douglas Fannon
Gary Lavalle

Jodi Ross, Town Manager
John Mangiaratti, Asst. Town Manager

Kaffee Kang, Kang Associates, Architect
John Volkert, Heery International, Project Manager
Lou Russo, L.D. Russo, Contractor



PROGRAM

The celebration will start with refreshments in the second floor lobby.

WELCOME
Robert Jefferies

INTRODUCTIONS
Jodi Ross

SPECIAL GUESTS
Senator Eileen Donoghue
Representative James Arciero

HISTORICAL PERSPECTIVE
Beth Shaw, Westford Historical Society

PROJECT HIGHLIGHTS AND RECOGNITIONS
Tom Mahanna
Jodi Ross

RIBBON CUTTING

CLOSING REMARKS



WESTFORD TOWN HALL

1870 — Original construction of building included the Civil War memorial
currently located in the front stair case.

1880 — Stage and tower were
added to the building.

1916 — Electric lighting
installed.

1938 — Tower was blown off
during hurricane and replaced
with current tower.

1980 - Offices constructed in
the stage area.

1986 - Renovations to 2nd
floor.

2007 — Building closed due to
structural damage.

Town Hall 1900

2010 — New addition, elevator, and archive center included in complete
renovation of building.

Information provided by the Westford Historical Society.

Thank you to the following organizations for contributing to this event:






